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May 28, 2021

Mr. Clarence H. Savoie

St. Charles Parish School Board
13855 River Road

Luling, LA 70070

Re:  Lease by and between St. Charles Parish Public Schools
and St. Charles Parish
Leased Premises: Eual J. Landry Alternative Center-Hahnville

Lease Term: July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021
Dear Mr. Savoie,
In accordance with the terms of the Lease Agreement referenced above St. Charles Parish does
hereby give sixty (60} days written notice of vacating the premises at Euval J. Landry Alternative

Center in Hahnville and terminating the Lease effective July 30, 2021.

We appreciate having had the opportunity to lease the needed space during this lease term.

Sincerely,

Hideee Fonrei?

Matthew Jewell
Patish President

cc:  Grant Dussom, Finance Depl.
Duane Foret, Recreation Dept.
Bob Messerly, Govt. Buildings
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